OlL CONSERVA.TION COMMISSION

1000 RIO EIRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 17, 1967

Mr. John J. Moya
725 East Ute Street
Farmington, New Mexico 87.401

Re: John J. Moya
#1 Moya-Hubbard, M-L-30N-11W &

__#1_Juan Moya-Goode, P-18-30N-11V

!
m

j:ﬂJ Dear Mr. Moya:

The above captioned wells hove not been produced for several years,
iE]] These wells shall be classified as new completions and, therefore,
!r—/ shall be classified as non-margina wells,

i
U Deliverability tests as required by Order R-333-F shall be conducted

and submitted to this office within sixty days after first delivery
into the pipeline. -

Allowables shall be effective not nore than sixty days prior to the
receipt of the forementioned tests,

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:mc

cc: Mr. Elvis Utz NMOCC
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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